
 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING       NEXT RES 5881 
TUESDAY – OCTOBER 6, 2015 – 6:00 PM       NEXT ORD 645 
EVANSDALE CITY HALL 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to order  

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll call 

 
4. Approval of the October 6, 2015 agenda. 

 
5. Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by 

one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made 
prior to the time Council votes on the motion. 

 
a. Approval of September 15, 2015 regular meeting minutes. 

 
b. Resolution 5873 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. 

 
c. Liquor License: 

a. Fareway Stores, Inc. #067 – Effective 11/16/15  
 

6. Proclamation declaring the month of October as National Anti-Bullying Month. 
 
7. Resolution 5874 approving property tax abatement for 1763 Timberline Drive. 
 
8. Resolution 5875 approving property tax abatement for 358 Grand Blvd. 

 
9. Resolution 5876 approving property tax abatement for 620 Dodge Street. 

 
10. Resolution 5877 to approve 2nd payment to Peterson Contractors, Inc. of Reinbeck, IA, for the 

Dubuque Road Bridge Repair Project in the amount of $108,157.98. 
 

11. Resolution 5878 to approve 1st payment to Baker Concrete & Excavating of Waverly, IA, for the 
Gilbert Drive/River Forest Road Intersection Project in the amount of $94,390.10. 

 
12. Resolution 5879 amending Residential Tax Abatement Policy and Application. 
 
13. Resolution 5880 approving MOU with Iowa Department of Admin Services for participation in 

the Income Offset Program. 
 

14. Request from Police Chief and Fire Chief to remove and reinstall new tile at the Community 
Response Center in an amount not to exceed $10,636.70. 
 

15. Request authorizing City Clerk to sign agreement for software transition with Tyler 
Technologies in the amount of $4,214.50 for the separation of Water Works from the City of 
Evansdale. 
 

16. Request authorizing change order to Transcore in the amount of $1,455.08. 



 
17. Ordinance 644 Council Compensation, 1st reading. 
 
18. Discussion/Possible action Street Light Installation Ordinance 
 
19. Discussion 
 
20. Adjournment 



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, SEPTEMBER 15, 2015 

CITY COUNCIL 
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules of said 
Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall of Evansdale, 
Iowa at 6:00 P.M. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: Dewater, Loftus, 
Walker, Nichols, and Seible. Quorum present.  
 
Dewater/Seible approving the September 15, 2015 agenda. Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Dewater to approve the following items on the September 15, 2015 consent agenda: a) Approval 
of September 1, 2015 regular meeting minutes. b) Resolution 5862 authorizing payment of bills and 
transfers. c)  Liquor license renewal for Pilot Travel Centers, LLC-dba Pilot Travel Center #637. d) Accept 
and place on file the minutes and reports from the following Departments, Board, and Commissions:  
Ambulance & Fire report, Building Inspection report, Police Department, Waterworks, and Planning & 
Zoning. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Loftus/Walker to approve Resolution 5863 authorizing the mayor to sign a contract with the Iowa Northland 
Regional Council of Governments (INRCOG) for the general administration of the community 
development owner occupied housing rehabilitation contract with the Iowa Economic Development 
Authority. INRCOG representative Cindy Knox explained the process of the Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) that the city received to improve homes in the targeted area in an amount not to 
exceed approximately $281,000. All contract fees will be reimbursed by the CDBG program grant with the 
exception of the $24,000 that the city previously committed to the rehabilitation program. Roll call vote: 
Ayes-Five. Motion carried.   
 
Loftus/Seible to approve Resolution 5864 of the City Council of Evansdale, Iowa, Adopting an Equal 
Opportunity Policy for Evansdale, Iowa. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried.   
 
Seible/Loftus to approve Resolution 5865 of the City Council of Evansdale, Iowa, Adopting an Anti-
Residential Displacement and Relocation Assistance Plan for Evansdale, Iowa. Cindy Knox stated that the 
city will not provide relocation assistance, resolution is a formality required by grant. Roll call vote: Ayes-
Five. Motion carried.  
 
Walker/Loftus to approve Resolution 5866 of the City Council of Evansdale, Iowa, Adopting Policy on the 
Prohibition of the Use of Excessive Force. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried.   
 
Loftus/Seible to approve Resolution 5867 of the City Of Evansdale, Iowa, Adopting a Lobby Policy 
Governing The Lobbying of Housing and Urban Development Personnel and/or Department of Commerce 
Personnel, for the City of Evansdale, Iowa. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Seible to approve Resolution 5868 of the City Council of the City Of Evansdale, Iowa, Actively 
Promoting Fair Housing for the City of Evansdale, Iowa. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Seible/Walker to approve Resolution 5869 of the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, Adopting a 
Procurement Policy for the City of Evansdale, Iowa. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Seible to approve Resolution 5870 of the City Council of Evansdale, Iowa, Adopting a Code of 
Conduct for the Officers and Employees of the City of Evansdale, Iowa. Cindy Knox explained that the 



resolution speaks directly to conflict of interest with council members and the CDBG program. She 
explained that once INRCOG proceeds to the technical stage that councilman Dewater may need to refrain 
from voting due to his involvement with the inspection of the homes. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion 
carried. 
 
Dewater/Walker to approve Resolution 5871 approving FY2015 Street Finance Report. Roll call vote: 
Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Nichols/Loftus to approve rescinding Resolution 5827 authorizing the installation of street light at 
approximately 845 Hunter Drive. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Dewater/Walker to approve Resolution 5872 authorizing the installation of street light at approximately 
845 Hunter Drive in the amount not to exceed $1,114.23 (Francis Glaser has agreed to pay $500 of the 
cities cost, so our cost will not exceed $614.23). Councilman Nichols stated that he didn’t believe the light 
was necessary at this location. Councilman Walker stated that he didn’t want the city to set a precedence 
for the cost for the lights going forward. Councilman Loftus questioned if the Police Chief can be involved 
in the safety process. Councilman Dewater stated that if the city needs to place a light, for safety purposes, 
at this location or any location in the future that it needs to be considered on a light per light basis. Roll call 
vote: Ayes-Three. Nays-Two (Nichols and Seible) Motion carried. 
 
Nichols/Walker to approve request from City Clerk to have the State of Iowa Auditors office conduct the 
FY2015 Audit. Roll call vote: Ayes-Five. Motion carried. 
 
Public Discussion: Mayor Faas discussed the safety needs in our city for street lights and asked that the 
council would review them as the placements were requested. He discussed a request for a street light at 
215 Heather Avenue and asked the council members to evaluate the area requested. Mayor Faas gave the 
council four (4) examples of street light ordinances for the council to review. He would like a discussion 
on the possibility of a street light ordinance on the next agenda and welcomes feedback from the council. 
He also updated the council on the following projects: River Forest Rd. and Gilbert should open by Monday 
September 21st, Dubuque Road Bridge Project will open September 18th or the 21st they are not finished, 
but will open and repairs under the bridge will be made within the next week. The Norma Avenue Extension 
Project is running against the substantial completion date of September 30th and we are hoping for the 
completion, but will receive a stipend for every day it is not complete from the 30th of September. He also 
stated that we have received complaints in regards to parking on Brookside between Evans Rd. and Grand 
Blvd. and encouraged the council to review the area for further discussion.  
 
Councilman Seible stated that there has been a street light out on the corner of Wema and Evans for a long 
time and he would like it resolved. The Mayor stated that we have been turning the repairs into 
MidAmerican Energy and they are working on them. Seible also stated that he has had some complaints on 
ponding of ground water on Earl Street since it had been resurfaced. Mayor Faas stated that he would have 
the Public Works Director review the situation and get back to council. Seible also stated that residents in 
the 700 block of Fox Avenue are experiencing water back up as well and would like to place a dry well in 
their front yard to resolve the issue. 
 
There being no further discussion, Walker/Loftus to adjourn the meeting at 6:39 p.m. Motion carried.    

 
 
ATTEST: 

 
_________________________________ _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



                                                                           RESOLUTION 5873
                       A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, THAT  
                            THE FOLLOWING BILLS BE PAID AND THE TRANSFERS ARE HEREBY ALLOWED.

A.C. INVESTMENTS, L.L.C. TAX REBATE 1 TRAIL 3,107.00                     
A1 SEPTIC & PLUMBING SERVICES SR-PUMP TRMT PLANT 176.55                        
ADVANCED AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE FD-LOF AMBULANCE 128.76                        

FD-2 BALL JOINTS/TIE RODS 521.90                        
TOTAL 650.66                        

AIRE SERVICES, INC. PD-REPLACE COMPRESSOR 1,293.80                     
ALLEN OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH SERV PD-PHYSICAL/D EVEN 139.00                        
AMENT LAW FIRM AUGUST ATTORNEY FEES 718.75                        
ANNIS PETROLEUM PRODUCTS RU-HOTSY FUEL TO WASH DOOR 59.25                          
BAKER CONCRETE & EXCAVATING GILBT/RVR FOREST RD INTERSECT PROJ 94,390.10                   
BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS RU-POSTS & CAPS-STREET SIGNS 876.30                        

RU-STREET SIGNS 811.70                        
RU-POSTS FOR STREET SIGNS 629.30                        
TOTAL 2,317.30                     

BERGANKDV TECHNOLOGY & CONSUL CH-FINANCE FEE 5.85                            
CH-IT SUPPORT 130.00                        
CH-IT SUPPORT 32.50                          
TOTAL 168.35                        

BLACK HAWK CO. EMERGENCY MGMT FY16 Q2 DISPATCH FEES 19,473.00                   
BLACK HAWK COUNTY AUDITOR FY16 HAZMAT CONTRIB 2,375.50                     
BLACK HAWK COUNTY EXT SERVICE RU-PESTICIDE CERT-JASON NEITH 35.00                          
BLACK HAWK ELECTRICAL RU-STREET LIGHT RPR/KWIK STAR 584.93                        

RU-STREET LIGHT REPAIRS 431.24                        
TOTAL 1,016.17                     

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC. FD-CPAP MASKS/ADAPTERS/SPLINTS 125.74                        
FD-OXY CONNECTS/BAG VLV MASKS 97.07                          
FD-GLOVES/8 CPAP MASKS/BAGS 460.08                        
TOTAL 682.89                        

C & C WELDING & SAND BLASTING FD-RAISE WTR BALL POLE HEIGHT 111.45                        
CAMPBELL SUPPLY - WATERLOO RU-PIPE WRENCH & SHOP TOOL 182.63                        
CEDAR VALLEY MECHANICAL SW-OVERFLOW RING-MEYERS LAKE 720.00                        
CENTURY LINK SR-INTERNET 66.99                          
CHICKASAW CO. SHERIFF K-9 UNIT PD-K-9 SEMINAR 150.00                        
CITY LAUNDERING LIB-MONTHLY MATS 27.70                          

CH-MONTHLY MATS 43.22                          
TOTAL 70.92                          

CITY OF WATERLOO RU-LIGHT REPR EVANSDALE/DORIS 273.07                        
COURIER COMMUNICATIONS PY-9/1 MINUTES/BILLS 117.86                        

PY-9/15 MINUTES/BILLS 117.86                        
CDBG NOTICE RELEASE FUNDS 44.54                          
TOTAL 280.26                        

COVENANT CLINIC FD-PHYSICAL-SCHEEL 163.00                        
DIAMONDS BODY SHOP INC PD-REPAIR BUMPER/EXHAUST #14 162.00                        
DUTTON, BRAUN, STAACK & HELLMAN PY-LABOR ISSUES 240.50                        
EVANSDALE WATER WORKS PD-WATER 277.00                        

FD-WATER 277.00                        
TOTAL 554.00                        

FAAS, DOUG CH-REIMB MILEAGE MAYOR 181.83                        
FIRE SERVICE TRAINING BUREAU FD-CERT FEES-WRIGHT 50.00                          

cityclerk
Typewritten Text
Approved by Council08/18/2015

cityclerk
Highlight

cityclerk
Highlight

cityclerk
Highlight



I.N.R.C.O.G. MAPS C-2 DISTRICT 90.00                          
IOWA MUNICIPAL FINANCE OFFICER CH-STRADER-CONFERENCE 123.00                        
IOWA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT RU-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 322.67                        

PD-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 464.24                        
FD-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 113.53                        
BLD INSP-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT 98.63                          
LIB-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COM 115.18                        
PARK 44.46                          
PY-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 161.59                        
CH-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 7.49                            
SR-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMP 68.42                          
TOTAL 1,396.21                     

J. P. COOKE CO. INC FY16 PET TAGS 75.75                          
JENSEN, JEFFREY PD-REIMB CELL PHONE 64.00                          
K & W ELECTRIC, INC. RU-SET LIGHT POLE RIVER FOREST 263.75                        
KOBLISKA, DEANNE CH-TRAVEL REIMB-LUNCH & LEARN 21.20                          
LARRY PUMP, CPA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 960.00                        
LJ'S WELDING & FABRICATION SR-BLOWER BLDG GATE 25.00                          
LOCKSPERTS, INC. SR-LOCKS-DOOR PROJECT 10.95                          
MARC, INC RU-VEG-A-KILL 859.01                        
MEDIACOM, INC PD-AUGUST INTERNET 36.89                          

FD-AUGUST INTERNET 36.89                          
RU-DORIS DR INTERNET 65.90                          
TOTAL 139.68                        

MENARDS INC RU-NEW DOOR SUPPLIES 178.66                        
RU-PAINT SUPPLIES-DOOR PROJECT 14.50                          
RU-RETURN NEW DOOR SUPPLIES (23.92)                         
RU-3 OUTSIDE BLDG LIGHTBULBS 29.94                          
RU-OUTSIDE BLDG BULB/GLOVES 17.97                          
SR-INSULATION-DOOR PROJECT 24.99                          
SR-THRESHOLD/PARTS-DOOR PROJECT 47.56                          
TOTAL 289.70                        

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY, INC 911 S EVANS RD 623.60                        
544 GRAND BLVD 34.04                          
911 S EVANS RD 623.60                        
123 N EVANS RD (LB) 99.21                          
O W GILBERT - SKATE PARK 8.90                            
1000 ELMER - ISLAND 592.88                        
1236 RIVER FOREST RD 476.31                        
1244 RIVER FOREST RD 2,595.64                     
1000 ELMER AVE 31.47                          
1238 RIVER FOREST RD. 154.60                        
1250 RIVER FOREST RD. 29.45                          
1200 RIVER FOREST RD. 11.09                          
1914 6TH ST. 18.54                          
0 COLLEEN AVE. 6.15                            
1250 RIVER FOREST RD 34.17                          
714 AYERS AVE-GARDNER PK 10.39                          
123 N EVANS RD (PY) 250.02                        
399 N EVANS RD 13.32                          
3579 LAFAYETTE RD 3,180.27                     
1 DORIS DR. 35.84                          
130 BROWN ST 212.29                        



130 1/2 BROWN ST. 10.00                          
640 ARBUTUS AVE 328.31                        
111 TIMBER CREEK-LIFT STN 14.29                          
449 EVANSDALE DR. 59.60                          
140 EASTEND AVE 116.16                        
1648 MICHIGAN DR. 140.96                        
210 N EVANS RD. 17.06                          
4280 LAFAYETTE RD. 48.95                          
1212 RIVER FOREST RD. 3,392.40                     
TOTAL 13,169.51                   

MUTUAL WHEEL CO.INC RU-TRK WASH BRUSH/MARKER KIT 88.80                          
NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES SR-LAB SUPPLIES 163.79                        
P & K MIDWEST, INC. SR-REPAIR SHIFT LEVER-JD5101E 153.75                        
PETERSON CONTRACTORS, INC. CIP-DBQE BRIDGE REPAIR PROJ #2 108,157.98                 
PLATINUM PEST SERVICES LIB-PEST CONTROL 10.00                          

CH-PEST CONTROL 30.00                          
TOTAL 40.00                          

PPG ARCHITECTURAL FINISHES RU-PAINT TIPS FOR DOOR PROJECT 49.67                          
RU-PAINT TIPS FOR DOOR PROJECT (23.49)                         
TOTAL 26.18                          

RITEPRICE OFFICE SUPPLY, INC. CH-INK CRTG/ADDG MACH TAPE 71.18                          
CH-2 RECEIPT BOOKS 16.78                          
RU-INK CRTGS/PENS/PAPER/CLIPS 202.99                        
TOTAL 290.95                        

SHERWIN WILLIAMS RU-PAINT FOR DOOR PROJECT 625.59                        
SHOFF CONSULTING ENGINEERS LC. RU-GILBERT/RVR FRST #1C 9,413.54                     

CIP-DBQE BRIDGE #6C 4,259.00                     
CIP-DEAN/NORMA DP#4 5,385.75                     
CIP-NORMA AVE EXT #1C 8,833.68                     
TOTAL 27,891.97                   

STETSON BUILDING PRODUCTS RU-2 DRILL BITS-DOOR PROJECT 68.46                          
STOCKS, PHIL SR-GRADE 111 OPERATOR SERVICE 400.00                        

SR-GRADE III OPERATOR SERVICE 400.00                        
TOTAL 800.00                        

TERRACON DBQE RD SERVICE CALL 90.00                          
GILBT DR-CONCRETE TEST 105.00                        
DBQE RD CONCRETE TEST 329.50                        
DBQE RD-CONCRETE TEST 144.00                        
TOTAL 668.50                        

U.S. CELLULAR BI- CELL PHONE 63.35                          
PK-SEPT CELL PHONE 14.59                          
RU- CELL PHONE 165.64                        
SR- CELL PHONE 75.93                          
TOTAL 319.51                        

VERIZON FD-CELL PHONE 42.89                          
WEBER PAPER COMPANY PD-PAPER TOWELS 20.90                          

FD-PAPER TOWELS 20.90                          
LIB-TOWELS 26.10                          
PK-TISSUE PAPER DEERWOOD 32.92                          
CH-TOWELS 26.10                          
RU-SHOP TOWELS 135.50                        
TOTAL 262.42                        

WINDSTREAM PD-PHONE 104.97                        



FD-PHONE 75.83                          
LIB-PHONES 39.23                          
CH-PHONE 79.08                          
RU-PHONE 37.00                          
SR-ARBUTUS PHONE 37.01                          
SR-LAFAYETTE PHONE 37.01                          
SR-EAST END PHONE 37.01                          
SR-PLANT PHONE 37.00                          
TOTAL 484.14                        

WINGFOOT COMMERCIAL TIRE, LLC RU-MOWER TIRE REPAIR 23.45                          
WL CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY LLC FD-RESCUE BLADE FOR SAW 419.99                        

001  GENERAL FUND                  35,418.51                   
005  STREETS                        100,097.43                 
009  K-9                              150.00                        
110  ROAD USE TAX                  14,338.44
112  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT               1,005.12
125  HOMEACRES TAX                  3,107.00
302  2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS         127,109.91
610  SEWER FUND                     5,879.69
740  STORM WATER                     720.00
TOTAL 287,826.10

PREPAYS
78170 B & B LOCK & KEY PK-PARK KEYS 4.92                            
78171 BLACK HAWK ELECTRICAL PK-REPLCE MAIN BREAKER DEERWOOD 730.85                        
78172 BMC AGGREGATES PK-ROADSTONE 348.62                        
78173 ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING & EQUIP PK-ELEC CORD TO REPAIR LOT 100 41.49                          
78174 MENARDS PK-2 RV PLUGS TO REPAIR LOT 100 17.56                          

PK-BLOCKS/GLUE RTG WALL-MEYERS 86.68                          
PK-3 BREAKERS 26.34                          
TOTAL 130.58                        

78175 MILLER & SONS LANDSCAPING PK-AUGUST MOWING 1,978.28                     
78176 P & K MIDWEST PK-2 PLUGS MOWER 4.02                            
78177 PLATINUM PEST SERVICES PK-PEST SERVICE 30.00                          
78178 ROGER STROHECKEER PK-REIMB LOG SPLITTER FUEL PUMP 19.74                          
78179 THE SLED SHED PK-HOSES/FILTERS/SAW CHAIN 60.40                          
78180 WEBER PAPER CO PK-TISSUE-MEYERS LAKE 38.65                          
78181 COLLECTION SERVICES CENTER PR LIAB 188.80                        
78191 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC LIB-BOOKMARKS/POSTERS/BUTTONS 66.00                          
78192 CAPITOL ONE BANK LIB-POSTAGE/PUPPETS 116.79                        
78193 DEMCO LIB-DATE DUE SLIPS 73.83                          
78194 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES LIB-BOOKS/DVDS 598.44                        
78196 JENSEN, SHANNON LIB-RMBRSE TRAVEL & TRAINING 61.10                          
78197 MONKEYTOWN LIB-SRG PROT/WTR CUPS & BOTTLE 113.72                        
78198 AFLAC AFLAC 208.46                        
78199 IBEW LOCAL 288 UNION DUES 155.00                        
78200 IPERS IPERS 7,552.80                     
78204 METLIFE SMALL BUINESS CENTER LIFE/VISION/DENTAL/ADDL FAMLY CVG 3,127.54                     
78207 MFPRSI MFSPSRI 9,382.47                     
78208 POLICE ASSOCIATION POLICE ASSN 80.00                          
78209 TREASURER-STATE OF IOWA STATE W/H 3,295.00                     
78211 TEAMSTERS LOCAL 238 DUES 346.00                        
78212 VALIC JEFF JENSEN 50.00                          



78213 WELLMARK BCBS INSURANCE 14,713.96                   
78215 COLLECTION SERVICES CENTER PR LIAB 188.80                        

TOTAL PREPAYS 43,706.26                   

          PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE,  IOWA, ON THIS
          6TH DAY OF OCTOBER 2015.

                       ATTEST:

         __________________________                       ________________________________
         Doug Faas, Mayor                       DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk











































License Application (
Applicant

Name of Applicant: Fareway Stores, Inc.

Name of Business (DBA): Fareway Stores, Inc. #067

Address of Premises: 215 S Evans Road

City
:

Evansdale Zip: 50707

State
:

IA

County: Black Hawk

Business 
Phone:

(319) 287-5142

Mailing 
Address:

2300 Industrial Park Road

City
:

Boone Zip: 50036

)

Contact Person

Name
:

Tracey Wilson

Phone: (515) 433-5336 Email 
Address:

twilson@farewaystores.com

Status of Business

BusinessType: Privately Held Corporation

Corporate ID Number: 253 Federal Employer ID 
#:

42-0240920

Effective Date: 11/16/2015  

Expiration Date: 11/15/2016  

Classification
:

Class E Liquor License (LE)

Term:12 months

Privileges:

Ownership

Class B Wine Permit

Class C Beer Permit (Carryout Beer)

Class E Liquor License (LE)

Fred E. Vitt Trust

First Name: Fred E. Last Name: Vitt Trust

City: Boone State: Iowa Zip: 50036

Position: Trust

% of Ownership: 10.85% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Frederick Greiner

First Name: Frederick Last Name: Greiner

City: Boone State: Iowa Zip: 50036

Position: President

% of Ownership: 0.00% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Paul S. Beckwith Trust

First Name: Paul S. Last Name: Beckwith Trust

City: Boone State: Iowa Zip: 50036

 LE0001585 



Insurance Company Information

Policy Effective Date: 11/16/2015  Policy Expiration 
Date:

01/01/1900  

Dram Cancel Date:

Outdoor Service Effective 
Date:

Outdoor Service Expiration 
Date:

Temp Transfer Effective 
Date:

Temp Transfer Expiration Date:

Bond Effective 
Continuously:

2

Insurance Company: Merchants Bonding Company

Position: Trust

% of Ownership: 55.78% U.S. Citizen: Yes

Various Individuals & Trust each 
holding less than 5%
First Name: Various Individuals & Trust Last Name: each holding less than 5%

City: Unknown State: Iowa Zip: 55555

Position: Stockholders

% of Ownership: 33.37% U.S. Citizen: Yes





RESOLUTION 5874 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING APPLICATION FOR TAX ABATEMENT 
ON NEWLY CONSTRUCTED DWELLING LOCATED AT 1763 
TIMBERLINE DRIVE IN THE EVANSDALE REVITALIZATION AREA, 
IN THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA. 

 
 WHEREAS, Troy & Stava Beatty submitted an application dated September 29,  2015 to 
the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, requesting up to 75,000.00 in assessed valuation 
for property located at 1763 Timberline Drive, and more fully described as follows: 
  

Timber Creek Estates First Addition, Lot 28, in Black Hawk County, Evansdale, 
Iowa. 
 
be exempt for property taxation, and 

  
 WHEREAS, the length of exemption benefit shall be in accordance with the Evansdale 
Revitalization Plan as officially adopted by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, and 
 
 WHEREAS, said property is located within the Evansdale Revitalization Area in 
Evansdale, Iowa, as previously established by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, 
and 
  
 WHEREAS, the new residential construction project regarding said property is in 
conformance with the Evansdale Revitalization Plan as officially adopted by the City Council for 
the City of Evansdale, Iowa, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the new residential construction on said property were made during the time 
in which such improvements are eligible for the tax exemption as set forth in the Evansdale 
Revitalization Plan as adopted by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa.    
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa, that said application is hereby approved and the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed 
to forward said application and a copy of this resolution to the Black Hawk County Assessor. 
  

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 6TH DAY OF OCTOBER 2015. 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 
 ______________________________       __________________________________ 
 Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 















RESOLUTION 5875 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING APPLICATION FOR TAX ABATEMENT 
ON NEWLY CONSTRUCTED DWELLING LOCATED AT 358 GRAND 
BOULEVARD IN THE EVANSDALE REVITALIZATION AREA, IN THE 
CITY OF EVANSDALE, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA. 

 
 WHEREAS, Karl Bultsma, Sr. submitted an application dated September 9,  2015 to the 
City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, requesting up to 75,000.00 in assessed valuation for 
property located at 358 Grand Blvd., and more fully described as follows: 
  

Auditor Barnes Plat No 8, Lot 38 and 39, in Black Hawk County, Evansdale, Iowa. 
 
be exempt for property taxation, and 

  
 WHEREAS, the length of exemption benefit shall be in accordance with the Evansdale 
Revitalization Plan as officially adopted by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, and 
 
 WHEREAS, said property is located within the Evansdale Revitalization Area in 
Evansdale, Iowa, as previously established by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, 
and 
  
 WHEREAS, the new residential construction project regarding said property is in 
conformance with the Evansdale Revitalization Plan as officially adopted by the City Council for 
the City of Evansdale, Iowa, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the new residential construction on said property were made during the time 
in which such improvements are eligible for the tax exemption as set forth in the Evansdale 
Revitalization Plan as adopted by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa.    
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa, that said application is hereby approved and the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed 
to forward said application and a copy of this resolution to the Black Hawk County Assessor. 
  

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 6TH DAY OF OCTOBER 2015. 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 
 ______________________________       __________________________________ 
 Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 











RESOLUTION 5876 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING APPLICATION FOR TAX ABATEMENT 
ON NEWLY CONSTRUCTED DWELLING LOCATED AT 620 DODGE 
STREET IN THE EVANSDALE REVITALIZATION AREA, IN THE CITY 
OF EVANSDALE, BLACK HAWK COUNTY, IOWA. 

 
 WHEREAS, Mary Walton submitted an application dated September 30,  2015 to the City 
Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, requesting up to 75,000.00 in assessed valuation for 
property located at 620 Dodge Street, and more fully described as follows: 
  

Unit 620 and the undivided percentage interest in the common elements 
appurtenant to said unit pursuant to that one certain Declaration of Horizontal Property 
Regime for Community Life Condominiums, filed March 20, 2012, as Doc No. 2012-
0017222, as the same may be amended; said real estate being situated on Parcel “D” of Plat 
of Survey filed as Doc. #2011-16835, being part of Lots 28, 29, and 30 in ”Auditor Barnes” 
Plat No. 12, in Black Hawk County, Iowa 

 
be exempt for property taxation, and 

  
 WHEREAS, the length of exemption benefit shall be in accordance with the Evansdale 
Revitalization Plan as officially adopted by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, and 
 
 WHEREAS, said property is located within the Evansdale Revitalization Area in 
Evansdale, Iowa, as previously established by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, 
and 
  
 WHEREAS, the new residential construction project regarding said property is in 
conformance with the Evansdale Revitalization Plan as officially adopted by the City Council for 
the City of Evansdale, Iowa, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the new residential construction on said property were made during the time 
in which such improvements are eligible for the tax exemption as set forth in the Evansdale 
Revitalization Plan as adopted by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa.    
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa, that said application is hereby approved and the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed 
to forward said application and a copy of this resolution to the Black Hawk County Assessor. 
  

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 6TH DAY OF OCTOBER 2015. 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 
 ______________________________       __________________________________ 
 Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 













 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 5877 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING PAYMENT #2 TO PETERSON 
CONTRACTORS, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $108,157.98 FOR THE 
DUBUQUE ROAD BRIDGE REPAIR PROJECT. 
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into a contract with Peterson Contractors, Inc. for the 

Dubuque Road Bridge Repair Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s Engineer, Jerry Shoff has reviewed the construction progress 
through October 1, 2015 and recommends payment to Peterson Contractors, Inc.  

 
Request attached 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, that pay application #2 in the amount of $108,157.98 hereby authorized to be issued for the 
Dubuque Road Bridge Repair Project.  
           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 6TH DAY OF OCTOBER 2015.   
 

ATTEST: 
 

_____________________________  __________________________________ 
    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

  
 







 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 5878 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING PAYMENT #1 TO BAKER 
CONCRETE AND EXCAVATING IN THE AMOUNT OF $94,390.10 FOR 
THE GILBERT DRIVE/RIVER FOREST ROAD INTERSECTION 
PROJECT. 
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into a contract with Baker Concrete and Excavating for the 

Gilbert Drive/River Forest Road Intersection Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s Engineer, Jerry Shoff has reviewed the construction progress 
through October 1, 2015 and recommends payment to Baker Concrete and Excavating of Waverly, 
Iowa.  

 
Request attached 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, that pay application #1 in the amount of $94,390.10 hereby authorized to be issued for the 
Gilbert Drive/River Forest Road Intersection Project.  
           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 6TH DAY OF OCTOBER 2015.   
 

ATTEST: 
 

_____________________________  __________________________________ 
    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

  
 







 

RESOLUTION 5879 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, APPROVING AN AMENDED RESIDENTIAL 
ABATEMENT TAX REBATE POLICY TO PROMOTE ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT. 

WHEREAS, the proposed amended Residential Tax Abatement Policy and application 
that will amend the language to include new construction residential homes that are valued under 
$150,000 with a stipulation that the abatement will only apply for 50% of the assessed value; and 

WHEREAS, the abatement of property taxes, when offered to attract new residents, has 
proven to be an effective method of contributing to the economic development within a City; and  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa, that the attached Residential Tax Abatement Policy hereby approved and adopted.   

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 6TH DAY OF OCTOBER 2015. 

ATTEST: 
 
 

______________________________ ____________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 
 

 



Evansdale/435032/urban revite plan 
 

 

URBAN REVITALIZATION PLAN 

CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA 
EVANSDALE URBAN REVITALIZATION AREA 

2011 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Approved December 20, 2011 by Resolution 5468 
Amended July 21, 2015 by Resolution 5842 

Amended September 15, 2015 by Resolution 58XX 



Evansdale/435032/urban revite plan 
 

 
-1- 

DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 
 

 INTRODUCTION 

The Urban Revitalization Act, Chapter 404 of the Code of Iowa, is intended to encourage 
development, redevelopment and revitalization within a designated area of a city by authorizing property 
tax development incentives to the private sector.  Qualified real estate within a designated area may be 
eligible to receive a total or partial exemption from property taxes on improvements for a specified 
number of years, with the goal of providing communities with a long-term increase or stabilization in the 
local tax base by encouraging  new construction which might not otherwise occur. 

Section 404.1 of the Code of Iowa provides that a City Council may designate an area of the City 
as a revitalization area, if that area meets the following definitions: 

 “An area which is appropriate as an economic development area as defined in section 403.17 of 
 the Code of Iowa;” and 

 “An area designated as appropriate for public improvements related to housing and   
 residential development, or construction of housing and residential development    
 including single or multifamily housing.” 

 Section 404.2 of the Code of Iowa requires that a city prepare a plan to govern activities within 
the proposed revitalization area, and the balance of this document is intended to set out the elements of a 
plan that are mandated by state law. 

A. DESCRIPTION OF THE AREA AND MAP 

The revitalization area shall be known as the Evansdale Urban Revitalization Area (the 
“Revitalization Area”), and the legal description of real property to be included within the Revitalization 
Area is as follows: 

All real property contained within the incorporated limits of the City of Evansdale, Black Hawk 
 County, State of Iowa as of December 1, 2011. 

A map showing the real property to be included within the Revitalization Area is attached as 
Exhibit A. 

B. DESIGNATION CRITERIA 

In accordance with Subsections 4 and 5 of Section 404.1 of the Code of Iowa, the City Council of 
the City has designated the Revitalization Area as appropriate for economic development and for public 
improvements related to housing and residential development, or construction of housing and residential 
development including single or multifamily housing. 

C. OBJECTIVES 

This plan is prepared in conformance with Section 404.2 of the Code of Iowa for the purpose of 
providing incentives and outlining procedures to enhance the potential for construction of housing 
residential development in the Revitalization Area.  Planning goals include revitalizing the area through 
the promotion of housing construction and residential development, stabilizing and increasing the tax 
base, and providing overall aesthetic improvement. 



Evansdale/435032/urban revite plan 
 

 
-2- 

DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 
 

D. PRESENT ZONING AND PROPOSED LAND USE 

Much of the property within the Revitalization Area is zoned for residential purposes, and new 
residential development is proposed in the Revitalization Area. 

E. PROPOSALS FOR EXPANDING CITY SERVICES 

The City proposes that, as it becomes financially feasible, the provision of municipal services to 
the Revitalization Area will be expanded and improved to meet the demands of new residential 
development. 

F. ELIGIBLE IMPROVEMENTS 

Eligible property improvements, as used in this plan, include new residential construction on 
vacant land or on land with existing structures, located within the Revitalization Area.  Also included are 
improvements to existing residential structures.  For purposes of this Section F of the Plan “residential” 
shall include properties assessed as residential and properties assessed as commercial and used as 
residential dwellings, be they single or multifamily. 

Assessed value added by improvements, as used in this plan, means the actual, assessed value 
added as of the first year for which the exemption was received.  In order to be eligible for tax abatement, 
the increase in assessed value of the property must be (1) in an amount not less than $10,000; and (2) 
result in an increase in the assessed valuation of the property improved of at least 15%.  The abatement 
period will be four (4) years at 50% of the increased assessed value, not to exceed $75,000 per 
year.   

All improvements, in order to be considered eligible, must be completed in conformance with all 
applicable regulations of the City of Evansdale, and must be completed during the time the Revitalization 
Area is designated by ordinance as a revitalization area.  no abatement will be allowed hereunder unless 
an occupancy permit has been issued by the City with respect to the project for which the abatement is 
requested. 

G. TIME FRAME 

Eligibility for tax abatement under this plan will exist after the date of the adoption of the 
ordinance designating the Revitalization Area, until, in the opinion of the City Council, the desired level 
of revitalization has been attained or economic conditions are such that the continuation of the exemption 
granted would cease to be of benefit to the City, in which case the City Council may repeal the ordinance, 
pursuant to Section 404.7 of the Code of Iowa.  In the event the ordinance is repealed, all exemptions 
granted prior to such repeal shall continue until their expiration. 

H. EXEMPTIONS 

All qualified real estate assessed as residential property is eligible to receive an exemption from 
taxation of 50% of the increased assessed value, not to exceed on the first $75,000, of the actual value 
added by the improvements or new construction, for a period of not more than five years.  The length of 
the abatement benefit shall be in accordance with the following schedule: 



Evansdale/435032/urban revite plan 
 

 
-3- 

DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 
 

(1)  For properties with a total assessed valuation in the range of $150,000 $0-199,999  at the time 
of the issuance of a certificate of occupancy with respect to the project, the abatement shall extend for a 
period of three years. 

(2)  For properties with a total assessed valuation in the range of $200,000-249,999  at the time of 
the issuance of a certificate of occupancy with respect to the project, the abatement shall extend for a 
period of four years. 

(3)  For properties with a total assessed valuation of $250,000 or more  at the time of the issuance 
of a certificate of occupancy with respect to the project, the abatement shall extend for a period of five 
years. 

I. APPLICATION PROCEDURES 

An application shall be filed for each new exemption claimed.  The property owner must apply to 
the City for an exemption by February 1st of the assessment year for which the exemption is first claimed.  
The application shall contain, but not be limited to, the following information:  the nature of the 
improvement, its cost, and the estimated or actual date of completion of the improvement. 

J. APPROVAL OF APPLICATIONS 

The City Council shall approve all applications submitted for completed projects if: 

1. The project, as determined by the City Council, is in conformance with this plan; 

2. The project is located within the Revitalization Area; and, 

3. The improvements were made during the time the Revitalization Area was  
  designated by ordinance as a revitalization area. 

All approved applications shall be forwarded to the County Assessor for review, pursuant to 
Section 404.5 of the Code of Iowa.  The County Assessor shall make a physical review of all properties 
with approved applications.  The County Assessor shall determine the increase in actual value for tax 
purposes due to the improvements and notify the applicant of the determination, which may be appealed 
to the local board of review pursuant to Section 441.37 of the Code of Iowa.  After the initial tax 
exemption is granted, the County Assessor shall continue to grant the tax exemption for the time period 
specified on the approved application.  The tax exemptions for the succeeding years shall be granted 
without the owner(s) having to file an application for succeeding years. 

K. OTHER SOURCES OF REVITALIZATION FUNDS 

The City anticipates no federal or state grants or loans for improvements in the Revitalization 
Area at this time other than those of conventional lending institutions at normal market rates. 

However, it is not the intention of the City to prohibit the use of other appropriate federal or state 
revitalization or incentive programs within the area. 



Evansdale/435032/urban revite plan 
 

 
-4- 

DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA 
4824-6442-9325\1 8/7/2015 8:11 AM 

L. RELOCATION PROVISIONS 

The City does not anticipate the displacement or relocation of any persons, families, or businesses 
as a result of the improvements to be made in the Revitalization Area. 

M. OWNERS OF PROPERTY AND ASSESSED VALUATION 

The names and addresses of the owners of the property located within the Revitalization Area are: 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The assessed valuation of the property located within the Revitalization Area is:______________ 

 

 

 

 

 

     EXHIBIT A 

 MAP OF PROPERTY IN EVANSDALE RESIDENTIAL REVITALIZATION AREA 



APPLICATION FOR TAX ABATEMENT 
UNDER THE URBAN REVITILIZATION 
PLAN 

 
 
The Evansdale Urban Revitalization Plan allows property tax exemptions for new construction 
residential dwellings and certain qualifying improvements to existing residential dwellings.  
“Residential” dwellings shall include properties assessed as residential or properties assessed as 
commercial and used as residential multifamily dwellings.  In order to apply for tax abatement, 
the following criteria must be met:  

1. Be located with the boundaries of the City of Evansdale  
 

2. The improvements were made during the time the Revitalization Area was designated by 
ordinance as a revitalization area 

 
3. Application must submitted to the City Clerk on or before February 1, 2016 

 
NOTE:  City Council approval does not guarantee tax exemptions.  The application must be 
reviewed and approved by the Black Hawk County Assessor’s Office for criteria eligibility.   
 
 
Name:  __________________________   Address:  __________________________________________   

 

Address of the property being improved or constructed: ____________________________________ 

Legal description (attach if necessary):  

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
________________________________________  ________________________ 
Applicants Signature    Date   Phone 
 
 
 
 

The first $75,000 of assessed valuation would be exempt from taxation for a period of years 
depending on total assessed value (see table).  All qualified real estate assessed as residential property 
is eligible to receive an exemption from taxation of 50% of the increased assessed value, not to exceed on 
the first $75,000, of the actual value added by the improvements or new construction, for a period of not 
more than five years.  The length of the abatement benefit shall be in accordance with the following 
schedule:  

If Assessed value is in range of:  Number of years to receive exemption:   

$150,000  0 -  $199,999 3 years 
$200,000 -  $249,999 4 years  
$250,000 & above 5 years  

PLEASE FILL OUT THE FOLLOWING SECTION FOR A NEW DWELLING CONSTRUCTION: 



Date of Occupancy Permit (attach permit) _________    Estimated assessed value: $__________ 
 

 
 

 
In order to be eligible for tax abatement, the increase in assessed value of the property must be (1) 
in an amount not less than $10,000; and (2) result in an increase in the assessed valuation of the 
property improved of at least 15%.  The abatement period will be four (4) years at 50% of the 
increased assessed value, not to exceed $75,000 per year.   

 
 
Describe Improvements:  

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Date of Building Permit (attach permit) _________    Estimated project value:  $__________ 
 
 
 
CITY OF EVANSDALE 
 
___  APPROVED  ___  DENIED (EXPLAIN)  DATED:  ________   RES NO.:  ________ 

 
 
BLACK HAWK COUNTY ASSESSOR 
 
___  APPROVED  ___  DENIED (EXPLAIN):  ________________________________________   
 
NEW CONSTRUCTION:  __________ ASSESSED VALUE    ____ NO. OF YEARS  
 
QUALIFIED IMPROVEMENTS:  ___________ADDED VALUE  ____ NO. OF YEARS  
 
________________________________________________ 
T.J. Koenigsfeld, 
Black Hawk County Assessor 
 

PLEASE FILL OUT THE FOLLOWING SECTION FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO EXISTING DWELLING: 



 
 
 

RESOLUTION 5880 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE IOWA 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES STATE 
ACCOUNTING ENTERPRISE TO PARTICIPATE IN THE INCOME 
OFFSET PROGRAM  

 
WHEREAS, said Income Offset Program will assist in collecting delinquent balances 

owed to the City at a lower cost than using a collection agency for debt owed to the city; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, has considered approving 
and authorizing execution of a Memorandum of Understanding with the Iowa Department of 
Administrative Services State Accounting Enterprise for participation in the income offset 
program, and 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa that said Memorandum of Understanding with the Iowa Department of Administrative 
Services, State Accounting Enterprise is hereby approved and the City Clerk is hereby authorized 
to execute said Memorandum of Understanding on behalf of the City of Evansdale, Iowa. 

           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 6TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2015.   
 
 

ATTEST: 
 

___________________________  _______________________________ 
    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

  
  
 

 
 































ORDINANCE 644 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, AMENDING THE 
MUNICIPAL CODE OF EVANSDALE BY AMENDING PROVISIONS 
PERTAINING TO COMPENSATION OF THE COUNCIL. 

 
BE IT HERBY ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa: 

 
SECTION 1. SECTION MODIFIED.  Section 17.06 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Evansdale, 
Iowa, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof: 
  

17.06 COMPENSATION.  The salary of each Council member is $50.00 for each regular 
or special meeting of the Council attended, payable quarterly, but shall not be entitled to 
compensation exceeding the sum of $1,400.00 per year.  

(Code of Iowa, Sec 372-13[8]) 
 
SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall be 
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a 
whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.  
 
SECTION 3. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance, after its final passage, approval, and publication as 
provided by law, shall be in effect on January 1, 2016. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE EVANSDALE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS ________ DAY 
OF ________________ 2015.  

 
First Reading:  10/06/2015 
Second Reading:   
Third Reading:   

 
ATTEST:  

 
________________________________   ________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor           DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk  

 
 
 
I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance 644 on the _____ day of ___________, 2015.  

 
_____________________________  
DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



COUNCIL PAY COMPARISON FOR LIKE SIZE CITIES AND CITIES WITH LESS POPULATION

CITY POPULATION PAY PER COUNCIL MEETING MEETINGS PER MONTH
DENVER 1780 $30 2
DUNKERTON 852 $30 2
DYERSVILLE 4058 $40 2
ELK RUN HEIGHTS 1117 $50 2
EVANSDALE 4751 $30 2
GILBERTVILLE 712 $25 2
GRUNDY CENTER 2706 $75 2
HAMPTON 4461 $40 2
HUMBOLDT 4690 $50 2
JESUP 2520 $50 2
MANCHESTER 5179 $40 2
MT VERNON 4506 $15 2
OSCEOLA 4929 $50 2
RAYMOND 788 $50 2
SPIRIT LAKE 4840 $60 2


	Agenda
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING       NEXT RES 5881
	TUESDAY – OCTOBER 6, 2015 – 6:00 PM       NEXT ORD 644
	EVANSDALE CITY HALL
	AGENDA


	09-15-2015 Council Minutes
	10-06-15 RES OF BILLS
	Sheet1

	Ament Law Firm Invoice
	SHOFF ENGINEERING INVOICE
	Anti-Bullying Proclamation
	Larry Pump Invoice
	Fareway - Liquor License Renewal
	Community Response Center - Flooring
	RES 5874 ABATEMENT - 1763 Timberline Dr
	RES 5874 Tax Abatement 1763 Timberline Dr
	RES 5875 ABATEMENT - 358 Grand Blvd
	RES 5875 Tax Abatement 358 Grand Blvd
	RES 5876 ABATEMENT - 620 Dodge St.
	RES 5876 ABATEMENT - 620 Dodge St.docx
	RES 5877 PCI  2nd pymnt
	Pay Est No 2 PCI - Dubuque Road
	RES 5878 1ST PAYMENT BAKER EXCAVATING
	Pay Est 1 pkg Gilbert Dr and River Forest Rd.
	RES 5879 Amend tax abatement program
	AMENDED REVITIZATION PLAN 09-15-15
	INTRODUCTION
	A. DESCRIPTION OF THE AREA AND MAP
	B. DESIGNATION CRITERIA
	C. OBJECTIVES
	D. PRESENT ZONING AND PROPOSED LAND USE
	E. PROPOSALS FOR EXPANDING CITY SERVICES
	F. ELIGIBLE IMPROVEMENTS
	G. TIME FRAME
	H. EXEMPTIONS
	I. APPLICATION PROCEDURES
	J. APPROVAL OF APPLICATIONS
	1. The project, as determined by the City Council, is in conformance with this plan;
	2. The project is located within the Revitalization Area; and,
	3. The improvements were made during the time the Revitalization Area was    designated by ordinance as a revitalization area.

	K. OTHER SOURCES OF REVITALIZATION FUNDS
	L. RELOCATION PROVISIONS

	AMENDED TAX ABATEMENT APPLICATION 07-21-15
	RES 5880 DAS
	DAS MOU
	ORD 644 COUNCIL COMPENSATION
	Council Pay Camparison
	Sheet1

	ADPE6E.tmp
	Sheet1


	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 
	Button4: 
	Button5: 
	Button6: 
	Button7: 


